



# Elodie Spahni

Attorney at Law, MLaw

## Contact

Geneva Office

Tel. +41 58 200 32 00

[elodie.spahni@kellerhals-carrard.ch](mailto:elodie.spahni@kellerhals-carrard.ch)

**Kellerhals Carrard Geneva**

Rue François-Bellot 6

1206 Geneva

Elodie Spahni joined the Geneva office of Kellerhals Carrard as an associate in 2021, after having completed her training as an attorney (2019–2020). She advises and represents the firm's clients before the Swiss judicial and administrative authorities. She focuses primarily on the fields of private law (in particular labor law, inheritance law, and contract law in general), debt collection and bankruptcy law, as well as criminal law. Elodie Spahni advises and represents both private individuals and companies.

---

## Expertise

Employment and Social Security Law



Private Clients



Dispute Resolution and Litigation



Insurance and Liability



### Career

- Since January 2021  
Attorney at Law, Kellerhals Carrard Genève SNC, Geneva
  - 2019–2020  
Trainee attorney, Kellerhals Carrard Genève SNC, Geneva
  - 2018–2019  
Assistant, Faculty of Law, University of Geneva
  - 2017–2018  
Trainee attorney, Cantonal Service for the Advance and Recovery of Maintenance Payments, Geneva
-

## **Education**

- 2021  
Admission to the Bar (3rd rank), Canton of Geneva
  - 2019  
Advanced course for in-house lawyers, Bocconi University, Milan (Italy)
  - 2017  
Certificate of Specialization in Law, University of Geneva
  - 2016  
MLaw, University of Geneva
  - 2015  
BLaw, Universities of Geneva and Zurich
- 

## **Languages**

French, English, German, Italian

---